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Legislative File No:  2022-0091 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Leanne Scott, City Clerk 

 

DATE:  March 7, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Canada Goose Nest Destruction Request 

 

 

REQUEST: 
The Clerk’s Office has received correspondence from the Kensington Forest Homeowners Association (HOA) 

requesting that City Council consider passing a resolution requesting the Michigan Department of Natural 

Resources (MDNR) allow them to conduct a program of Canada Goose Nest Destruction for a period of five (5) 

years. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 
In reviewing our records, we show that Kensington Forest Homeowners Association requested that City 

Council pass a resolution requesting the MDNR allow them to conduct a program of Canada Goose Nest 

Destruction for a period of five years, from 2012 to 2017. City Council passed that resolution on March 19, 

2012. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
City Council pass a resolution requesting the Michigan Department of Natural Resources (MDNR) allow the 

Kensington Forest Homeowners Association conduct a program of Canada Goose Nest Destruction for a 

period of five (5) years. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.rochesterhills.org/



